NP 1 VILLAGE PUMP & HORSE TROUGH - Sheepy Magna

This interest can be seen on the 1884 -1885 ordnance survey map. It was renovated
in May 2017 by the excavation of the trough and its planting with flora. It has
historical commemorative value and due to its position on the Main Street, is
pleasing to the eye. The plaque on the interest and a map indicating its location in
the village is set out below
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NP 2 Telephone Box at Sibson

This telephone box is the last of its kind, being the only original red telephone kiosk
remaining in a public place in Sheepy Parish. It is located on the main street in
Sibson and is determined to be a feature of local heritage interest because of its
nostalgic value and its current community use; it being used as a mini library.



